

The Supreme Court of South Carolina

Builders Firstsource-Southeast Group, LLC, Petitioner-Respondent,

v.

MI Windows And Doors, INC.; ECC Contracting, LLC;
Hurley Services, LLC; and Charleston Exteriors, LLC,
Respondents,

Of Whom ECC Contracting, LLC, is Respondent-Petitioner.

Appellate Case No. 2025-001176

ORDER

The request for an extension to serve and file the final reply brief on behalf of petitioner-respondent is granted and extended for five days until March 23, 2026. Please refer to the order of the Supreme Court of South Carolina dated July 16, 2014 (<http://www.sccourts.org/whatsnew/displaywhatsnew.cfm?indexID=963>)¹, regarding any further extension requests in this matter.

¹ The Order provides that, in cases where a party seeks review of a decision of the Court of Appeals pursuant to Rule 242 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules, a party "may be granted extensions totaling no more than twenty (20) days during the proceedings before this Court." Extensions beyond twenty (20) days are permitted based only on "extraordinary circumstances such as illness or other circumstances beyond the control of the movant [that] warrant the granting of the extension. The parties are warned that the press of other business is not an extraordinary circumstance which will warrant the granting of an extension."

FOR THE COURT

BY Patricia A. Howard
CLERK

Columbia, South Carolina
March 17, 2026

cc: Stephen P. Hughes
William Hewitt Cox, III
Christopher Clay Olson
L. Dean Best
Mark Shanter Chaparro
Francis Heyward Grimball
James H. Elliott, Jr.
Derek Michael Newberry